
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Smith, Richard: Legal (NYK) <Richard.Smith3@barclayscapital.com> 

Friday, September 12, 2008 2:33 PM 

LaRocca, Gerard: Barclays Capital (NYK) <Gerard.LaRocca@barclayscapital .com>; 
Keegan, Mike: Barclays Capital <Mike.Keegan@barclayscapital.com>; de Vitry, 
Benoit: Rates (LDN) <Benoit.deVitry@barclayscapital.com>; Mazzei, Mike: CMBS 
(NYK) <Mike.Mazzei@barclayscapital.com>; Baek, Haejin: CMBS (NYK) 
<Haejin.Baek@barclayscapital .com>; Weiner, Scott: CMBS (NYK) 
<Scott.Weiner@barclayscapital.com>; Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 
<James.Walker@barclayscapital.com>; King, Stephen: Markets (NYK) 
<Stephen.King@barclayscapital.com>; Mansfield, Erin: Barclays Capital (NYK) 
<Erin .Mansfi el d@barcl ayscapi tal. com> 

Cleary contact list 

Please forward to other team members as appropriate. 

From: Joshua Panas [mailto :jpanas@cgsh.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 1:14PM 
To: judith.shepherd@barclays.com; mark.harding@barclays.com; Smith, Richard: Legal (NYK); 
colin .campbell1@barclays.com; Victoria.hardy@barclays.com; matthew.dobson2@barclays.com 
Cc: akohn@cgsh.com; dmclaughlin@cgsh.com; LRaben@cgsh.com; MSalerno@cgsh.com; mweinberger@cgsh.com; 
rbidstrup@cgsh .com; rdavis@cgsh .com; rtortoriello@cgsh .com; sam a nth a .collins@barclays.com; swilner@cgsh .com; 
tbyrne@cgsh.com; Victor I LEWKOW; Deborah M BUELL; Meme PEPONIS; Gregory J St. Clair; William MCRAE; Mirna 
Zwitter-Tehovnik; samantha.collins@barclays.com 
Subject: Updated Cleary contact list 
Please see below for an updated contact list that adds litigation, tax and debt contacts (all copied on this email). 

Corporate/M&A 
Victor Lewkow 
+1 212 225 2370 
vlewkow@cgsh. com 

Robert Davis 
+12122252670 
rdavis@cgsh.com 

Duane Mclaughlin (reviewing preferred stock) 
+12122252106 
dmclaughlin@cgsh.com 

Matthew Salerno 
+1 212 225 2742 
msalerno@cgsh.com 

Lillian Raben 
+12122252347 
lraben@cgsh.com 

Bank Re_gulatoJY 
Robert L. Tortoriello 
+1 212 225 2390 
rtortoriello@cgsh.com 

Timothy Byrne 
+1 212 225 2879 
tbyrne@cgsh .com 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BARCLA YS-LB 00042759 



Real Estate 
Steven Wilner 
+1 212 225 2672 
swi lner@cgsh .com 

Michael Weinberger 
+12122252092 
mweinberger@cgsh.com 

Joshua Panas 
+12122252684 
jpanas@cgsh .com 

Richard Bidstrup (environmental) 
+1 202 974 1760 
rbidstrup@cgsh.com 

Benefits 
Arthur Kohn 
+12122252920 
akohn@cgsh .com 

Litigation 
Deborah M. Buell 
+12122252770 
dbuell@cgsh.com 

Debt 
Meme Peponis 
+12122252822 
mpeponis@cgsh .com 

Gregory J. St. Clair 
+12122252426 
gstclai r@cgsh .com 

Tax 
William L. McRae 
+12122252188 
wmcrae@cgsh.com 

Mirna Zwitler-Tehovnik 
+12122252225 
mzwitte_r@.ggs_b. c_q_m 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BARCLA YS-LB 00042760 


